Maintenance Office
2074 West 2100 South
West Haven UT 84401

Dr. Jeff Stephens, Superintendent
To: Board of Education

From: Jamie Henrie, Buyer

Dr. Robert Petersen, Business Administrator
Scott Zellmer, Facilities Director

Cc: Cody Barnes, Maintenance Supervisor
John Alexander, Purchasing Agent

Date: July 6, 2021

Subject: Consent Calendar — Special Session, WSD Maintenance, Vehicle purchase.

The Maintenance Department requests approval for the purchase of the following vehicles Three (3) 2022
Ford Super Duty F-250 Crew Cab with snowplow packages. The price will be $33,746.00 per vehicle total
cost will be $101,238.00. Four (4) 2022 Chevrolet Silverado 2500 HD with snow low packages. The price
will be $35931.00 per vehicle total cost will be $143.724.00.0ne (1) 2022 Ford Super Duty F-350 with
snowplow package. The price is $34,453.00. Two (2) 2022 Ford Super Duty F-250 with snowplow
packages. The price per vehicle is $31,116.00 for a total cost of $62,232.00. One (1) 2022 Ford F-150 the
price per vehicle is $37,773.00. One (1) 2022 Chevrolet Silverado 1500. The price for this vehicle is

$39, 828.00. Three of these trucks are replacing 2005, 2006 and 2007. The remaining nine (9) are on
our 2-3 year rotation. Please note as per discussed last board meeting the total cost the purchase order
will not be this amount. When vehicles are built and delivered the purchase order will be adjusted to
show trade in dollar amount. The total Purchase Order up front will be $419,248.00.

Contact Cody Barnes, Maintenance Supervisor if you have further questions.



